Decisions of the Finchley and Golders Green Area Planning Committee

9 December 2015

Members Present:-

Councillor Eva Greenspan (Chairman)
Councillor John Marshall (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Jack Cohen Councillor Arjun Mittra Councillor Alan Schneiderman

Councillor Jim Tierney

Substitute(s): Councillor Reuben Thompstone

Also in attendance
Lesley Feldman (Planning Team)
Graham Robinson (Planning Team)
Preetinder Cheema (HB Public Law)
Salar Rida (Governance Service)

Apologies for Absence Councillor Melvin Cohen

1. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

Councillor Eva Greenspan, Chairman of the Finchley and Golders Green Area Planning Committee welcomed all attendants to the meeting.

RESOLVED that the previous minutes of the Finchley and Golders Green Area Planning Committee held on 4 November 2015 be approved as a correct record.

2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Melvin Cohen who was substituted by Councillor Reuben Thompstone.

3. DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS (IF ANY)

Councillor John Marshall declared a non-pecuniary interest in relation to item 11 on the agenda (290-294 Golders Green Road) as he indicated that the applicants had made generous donations to his Mayoral Appeal and also to ex-Councillor Schama's Appeal which he chaired- these were donations of which he approved.

Councillor Marshall also noted that he will not be taking part in the debate and indicated that he would leave the meeting during the consideration of this item.

4. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)

None.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS (IF ANY)

None were received.

6. MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY)

None.

7. 66 ROSEMARY AVE, N3 2QN - 15/06199/HSE

The Planning Officer introduced the application. The Committee noted the information set out in the officer's report. Two speakers spoke in objection to the application. The applicant provided a representation to the Committee.

The Committee RESOLVED to APPROVE the application as per the officer's recommendations and subject to conditions set out in the officer's report.

Votes were recorded as follows:

For	5
Against	1
Abstentions	1

8. 2 FITZALAN ROAD - 15/05287/HSE

The Committee received a presentation from the Planning Officer and noted the information set out in the report. One speaker spoke in objection to the application.

The Committee RESOLVED to APPROVE the application as per the officer's recommendations and subject to conditions set out in the officer's report.

Votes were recorded as follows:

For	7
Against	0
Abstentions	0

9. 1069 FINCHLEY ROAD - 15/04900/FUL

The Planning Officer introduced the application and the Committee noted the information set out in the report and the addendum to the report. The Planning Officer informed the Committee about the error on the plan numbers, that Plan 1415-PL-210 is revised to revision A.

The Committee received two representations from speakers who spoke in objection to the application. The applicant for the agent spoke in response and addressed the Committee.

The Committee RESOLVED to REFUSE the application (being a reversal of the Officer's recommendations)

REASON FOR REFUSAL:

The proposed development by reason its pedestrian access and relationship to Temple Gardens would result in a harmful impact on neighbouring residential amenity due to associated noise, disturbance and general activity as perceived by neighbouring residential properties on Temple Gardens, being contrary to policy DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies.

Votes were recorded as:

For	1
Against	3
Abstentions	3

10. CHANDOS LAWN TENNIS CLUB - 15/06097/S73

The Committee received a presentation from the Planning Officer. The agent for the applicant made a representation and addressed the Committee.

The Committee RESOLVED to APPROVE the application as per the officer's recommendations, subject to conditions set out in the officer's report and appendix to the report.

Votes were recorded as follows:

For	7
Against	0
Abstentions	0

11. 290-294 GOLDERS GREEN ROAD - 15/05062/FUL

The Planning Officer introduced the item. The Committee noted the presentation and the information set out in the report.

Two speakers spoke in objection to the application. The agent for the applicant addressed the Committee in response.

The Committee RESOLVED to REFUSE the application as per the Officer's recommendations.

Votes were recorded as follows:

For	4
Against	0
Abstentions	2

^{*} Councillor John Marshall left the room for the duration of this item.

Immediately following the decision, the Chairman referred the decision to the Planning Committee.

12. LAND AT SALENTO CLOSE - 15/05858/FUL

The Planning Officer introduced the application and the Committee noted the information set out in the officer's report and the appendix to the report.

The Committee received representations from two speakers who spoke in objection to the application. The agent for the applicant addressed the Committee in response.

The Committee RESOLVED to REFUSE the application (being a reversal of the officer's recommendations)

REASONS FOR REFUSAL:

The proposed two storey office building would have an overbearing appearance when viewed from 15-16 Nether Close and 59 Howcroft Crescent which would adversely affect the outlook from these properties and lead to an increased sense of enclosure to neighbouring gardens , detrimental to the residential amenity of the neighbouring occupiers contrary to Policy CS5 of Barnet's Adopted Core Strategy (2012), Policy DM01 of the Adopted Development Management Policies DPD (2012) and the Adopted Residential Design Guidance SPD (2013).

Votes were recorded as follows:

For	3
Against	4
Abstentions	0

13. 132 HIGH ROAD - 15/05815/FUL

The Planning Officer introduced the application. The applicant's representative addressed the Committee.

The Committee RESOLVED to APPROVE the application, as per the officer's recommendations, subject to conditions set out in the officer's report.

Votes were recorded as follows:

For	7
Against	0
Abstentions	0

14. ANY ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

None.

The meeting finished at 9.15 pm